
From: Paulo, Lisa
Sent: 5/1/2014 4:37:43 PM
To: Paulo, Lisa (lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Paulo, Lisa (lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Notice of IOU Workforce, Education, and Training Taskforce meeting - Presenting 

Results of the WE&T Expert Entity hired to develop WE&T recommendations for 
the IOUs as Directed by D.12-11-015

D.12-11-015 directed the investor owned utilities (IOUs) to hire an expert entity to help design a 
comprehensive approach to the workforce, education, and training (WE&T) issues inherent in 
the energy efficiency portfolios. The scope of work also touched on demand response and 
distributed generation workforce issues. The IOUs hired the Don Vial Labor Center at UC 
Berkeley to develop statewide WE&T recommendations. Interested stakeholders are invited to 
the upcoming Statewide IOU Workforce, Education and Training (WE&T) Task Force meeting to 
be held on May 12, 2014. Please RSVP your intentions no later than May 5th to 
rdavis@semprautilities.com to ensure an accurate headcount for the meeting. Please indicate 
whether you will be attending in person or remotely when you RSVP. A tentative meeting 
agenda is attached. This notice is being sent to multiple service lists. Apologies for duplicate e­
mails.

Meeting Information: WE&T Taskforce Meeting - May 12, 2014,10:00 pm - 3:00 pm

California Public Utilities Commission / Golden Gate Room

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco 94102

Call-in/Webinar Details provided in the attached agenda
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